
Mission Statement 
The mission of the Cumberland Fire District is to provide exceptional public safety services in a safe, compassionate,  

cost effective and professional manner. 
 
 

 

Cumberland Fire District 
 

Headquarters @ Station Four 
3502 Mendon Road   Cumberland, RI 02864   401.658.0544 

www.cumberlandfire.org 
 

 AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT 

April 25, 2017   7:00 pm 
CUMBERLAND TOWN HALL, EVERETT “MOE” BONNER JR. TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

45 BROAD STREET, CUMBERLAND RI 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 

2. MOMENT OF SILENCE AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 
a.  Approval of minutes from 03/30/2017 
 

5. COMMUNICATIONS 

6. NEW BUSINESS 
a. Audit Report Presentation by Parmelee Poirier & Associates 
b. Finance Reports 

I.  March 2017 
c. Chief’s Report 

I.  March 2017 
d. FC-R-2017-07   Authorizing Finance Director to pay Minuteman Trucks Inc. an 

amount not to exceed $3,473.37 for repairs to Engine 5  
e. FC-R-2017-08   Authorizing the Finance Director to pay KAFIN Oil an amount not 

to exceed $6,568.00 to replace HVAC system at Station 1 
f. FC-R-2017-09   Authorizing the Finance Director to pay Jalette Contracting Inc. 

an amount not to exceed $21,500.00  to replace roofs at Station 5 
g. FC-R-2017-10   Authorizing Finance Director to abate legal fees in the amount of 

$300.00 
h. Discussion regarding used apparatus by Chief Finlay 

 
 

7. PUBLIC INPUT 
 

8. ADJOURNMENT 
 

This meeting location is accessible to the handicapped. Individuals requiring interpreter services for the hearing impaired or 
need additional information should notify Head Quarters at (401) 658-0544 no less than 48 hours before the meeting. 
 
Posted: SOS Web Site 

Cumberland Town Hall (45 Broad Street) 
Cumberland Fire Department HQ (3502 Mendon 
Road) Posted a minimum of 48 hours prior to 
meeting 

 
 
 

Established 
November 10, 2014 

Fire Committee 
 

Cynthia Ouellette 
Chair 

 
Ronald Champagne 

Vice-Chair 
 

Robert Archambault 
 

Timothy Hogan 
 

Dana Jones 
 

Paul Santoro 
 

James Scullin 
 

 
Kenneth Finlay 

Chief of the Department 
 

Station One 
555 High Street 
401.722.5992 

 
Station Two 

1530 Mendon Road 
401.333.1421 

 
Station Five 

50 Arnold Mills Road 
401.333.2244 

 
 
 

Kelley Morris 
General Counsel 

 
Diane Karolyshyn 
Finance Director 

 

http://www.cumberlandfire.org/


PROPOSED MINUTES  1 
OF MEETING OF THE  2 

CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT 3 
 4 

March 30, 2017  5 
7:00 PM 6 

 7 
CUMBERLAND TOWN HALL 8 

EVERETT “MOE” BONNER COUNCIL CHAMBERS 9 
45 BROAD STREET 10 

CUMBERLAND, RI  02864 11 
   12 

1. CALL TO ORDER   13 
 14 

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Chairperson Ouellette.  15 
 16 
Commissioners Jones, Santoro, Archambault, Chairperson Ouellette, Hogan, 17 
Champagne and Scullin.   18 

 19 
Also present were Solicitor Morris, Chief Kenneth Finlay and Finance Director 20 
Diane Karolyshyn.   21 
 22 

2.  MOMENT OF SILENCE AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 23 
 24 
  Captain Emerson’s father and former Deputy Blanchette were mentioned. 25 
 26 
3. GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS 27 
 28 

Chief Finlay would like to recognize members of the fire department for their 29 
volunteering efforts at two charity events. Greg Jones, Brian Clark and Nick 30 
Anderson volunteered as the cold-water rescue team on January 1 at the 31 
Special Olympics “Penguin Plunge”. They managed to keep an eye on over 32 
1,000 plungers to ensure their safety. They have been doing this for many 33 
years. Greg Jones, Bryan Clark, Nick Anderson and Jake Rivello also 34 
volunteered for the Unified Champion Schools Plunge and Torch Run Plunge. 35 
They took shifts overnight and stayed with the participating super plungers in 36 
this grueling event. Because of the extreme weather conditions that weekend 37 
their presence was truly a necessity.  Greg Jones coordinates the staffing at 38 
this event.  39 
The next charity event the men were involved in was on March 6 for the 40 
American Lung Association’s Climb for Life. Six Cumberland firefighters 41 
participated, although 20% of the department had intended to climb, but had to 42 



cancel because they got the flu. These firefighters raised almost $1,000 for the 43 
American Lung Association. Truck 1 member Jeff Bonner set the bar for next 44 
year’s team by climbing 22 floors in 2:19 and finished 2nd overall with 100 45 
runners participating. Engine 5 member Chris Baker finished 1st in his age 46 
group, finishing in 3:11. We are very proud of our firefighters for the 47 
volunteering they do 48 

 49 
4. CONSENT AGENDA 50 

a. Approval of Minutes from January 24, 2017. 51 
 52 

Commissioner Champagne makes a motion to approve the minutes. 53 
Commissioner Santoro seconds the motion to approve.  No discussion.  54 
Motion passes 7-0 approved. 55 

  56 
b. Approval of Minutes from February 28, 2017 meeting. 57 

 58 
Commissioner Champagne abstains from voting on the minutes, as he 59 
was not present at that meeting.   Motion to approve is made by 60 
Commissioner Santoro.  Commissioner Archambault seconds the 61 
motion to approve.  No discussion.  Motion passes 6-0 approved.  62 
 63 
 64 

5. COMMUNICATIONS 65 
 66 

a. Review of meeting with the Department of Revenue Auditor 67 
General.  Commissioner Champagne asks Solicitor Morris if the 68 
review should be addressed in New Business, as the Finance 69 
Director, Diane Karolyshyn will read a report at that time.  Solicitor 70 
Morris responds that it will be a discussion of the meeting.  The 71 
Finance Director gives a brief summary of that meeting and states 72 
that the Chief, herself, Chairperson Ouellette and Solicitor Morris 73 
were present.  A short discussion ensues regarding the legal and 74 
financial operation of the Fire District. 75 

 76 
6. NEW BUSINESS 77 

a. Finance Report of February 2017.   Finance Director Diane 78 
Karolyshyn gives an overview.  She mentions that possibly for next 79 
year an incentive may be given to encourage taxpayers to pay their 80 
fire taxes in a lump sum.   Chairperson Ouellette makes a 81 
suggestion to put that on the May Agenda.  Motion to accept 82 
Finance Report is made by Commissioner Champagne.  83 
Commissioner Santoro seconds.  Commissioner Scullin asks the 84 
Finance Director if there are any categories that were over 85 
budgeted or under budgeted.   The Finance Director responds that 86 
the budget is on target at this time.  Motion passes 7-0 approved. 87 



b. Chief’s Report of February, 2017.   Chief Finlay gives an overview. 88 
Commissioner Santoro asks about the Emergency Evacuation 89 
Program.   The Chief explains the program as it pertains to CVS.  90 
Commissioner Santoro asks the Chief about fire truck repairs.  A 91 
short discussion regarding the same ensues.  Motion to accept the 92 
Chief’s Report is made by Commissioner Champagne.  93 
Commissioner Archambault seconds.  Motion passes 7-0 94 
approved. 95 

c. Resolution FC-R-2017-04 authorizing the Tax Collector to abate the 96 
tangible taxes in the amount of $12,491.94.  The Resolution is read 97 
by Chairperson Ouellette.  There was no discussion.  Motion to 98 
accept is made by Commissioner Champagne. Commissioner 99 
Santoro seconds.  Motion passes 7-0 approved. 100 

d. Resolution FC-R-2017-05 Establishing a Cumberland Fire District 101 
Rules and Regulation Policy is read by Chairperson Ouellette.  102 
Motion to accept is made by Commissioner Champagne.  103 
Commissioner Jones seconds.  Commissioner Hogan asks the 104 
Chief a question regarding the CBA and firefighters.  The Chief 105 
explains that this Rules and Regulation Policy strengthens the 106 
previous rules and regulation policy of 2015.  Commissioner Scullin 107 
asks the Chief if the former fire districts had their own rules and 108 
regulations.  The Chief responds that the former districts did have 109 
their own policies.   Motion passes 7-0 approved. 110 

e. Resolution FC-R-2017-06 Authorizing the Finance Director to pay 111 
RALCO Equipment Co., Inc. an amount not to exceed $3,444.35 is 112 
read by Chairperson Ouellette.  The Chief points out that the 113 
repairs were for Truck 1, not Engine 1 as the Resolution stated.  114 
Commissioner Santoro asks for an amendment of Line 10 to read 115 
Truck 1. Commissioner Scullin seconds the Amendment.   The 116 
Amendment passes 7-0 approved.  Commissioner Hogan makes a 117 
motion to accept that the amended Resolution will read that 118 
RALCO Equipment Co., was contracted to make repairs to Truck 1.  119 
Commissioner Scullin seconds.   Motion passes 7-0 approved.  120 

 121 
8. PUBLIC INPUT 122 
 123 
Chairperson Ouellette mentions that the first full week in May is Arson 124 
Awareness week.    125 
 126 
9. ADJOURNMENT 127 
 128 
Motion was made to adjourn by Commission Santoro; Seconded by 129 
Commissioner Hogan.  Voted 7-0 to approve adjournment. 130 



 

 

 

 

 

Cumberland Fire Department 
 

Financial Report 
 

Period Ending: March 31, 2017 
 

Presented:  April 25, 2017 
 
 
Presented by:  Diane Karolyshyn, Finance Director 



Cumberland Fire District 
Pamela Fontaine Tax Collector 

 

3502 Mendon Road   
 Cumberland, RI 02864    

401.658.1921  
TAX COLLECTOR REPORT 

MARCH 2017 
 

 TAX YEAR       OUTSTANDING         COLLECTED    % TOTAL 
 
2013 & prior        $ 13,611.01    $    

2014                     $   4,752.03    $     

2015         $   8,952.07              $ 139.50                   2% 

2016         $768,975.55           $  148,616.26           19%    

                

    TOTAL TAXES COLLECTED  $    148,755.76     

      INTEREST     $        2,690.45                                                                                      

                  TOTAL TAXES AND INTER                 $    151,446.21 

 

      

 

TOTAL NUMBER OF PAYMENTS POSTED:     786                                  

 TOTAL NUMBER OF CREDIT CARD PAYMENTS POSTED:  131    17%     

 

 



Cumberland Fire District 
Tax Collector 

 

3502 Mendon Road   
 Cumberland, RI 02864    
       401.658.1921  

 
MARCH 31, 2017 
 
Since we have implemented the MLC request for tax information 
we have been receiving daily requests numbering from four or 
more daily.   
 
We received numerous phone calls daily with taxpayers looking 
for what they paid in 2016 for their income tax returns. We 
emailed the majority of the requests to the taxpayers, some have 
picked up and some mailed.  
 
We did mail 365 delinquent notices for anyone with outstanding 
balances due. The response has been mostly positive.  After 
explaining to them that they may have made one or more payments 
but missed one or two payments, they are very appreciative of the 
letter and continually say they will be paying in full next time to 
avoid this.   
 
The next tax sale list has already had fifty-one properties paid in 
full.  We are still looking at over three hundred and nineteen 
accounts left.  
 
We continue to process payments daily, answer all phone calls and 
voice messages from closing Attorneys, Banks and Mortgage 
Companies as well as taxpayers.  

We continue to return checks made payable to former districts as 
well as the Town of Cumberland. We are still finding that people 
are taking advantage of the drop box located outside the building. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Pamela J. Fontaine 
Tax Collector 

 



Mar 31, 17

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1001 · Navigant GF Operating 318,783.32
1002 · FNB HRA Checking 7,369.55
1004 · FNB Fire Prevention 31,506.11
1005 · Navigant Savings MM 193,227.75
1007 · FNB Retiree HealthCare Fund 307,939.46
1008 · FNB Truck Fund 282,592.98
1009 · FNB FP Savings 100,246.21
1010 · Navigant Comm/Training 77,094.11

Total Checking/Savings 1,318,759.49

Other Current Assets
1205 · Tax Receivable 2015 & Prior 26,767.14
1210 · Tax Receivable 2016 781,309.03
1300 · Collection/Returned CK Fees 35.00
1305 · Tax Sale Fees 88,239.32
1310 · Radio Box Fees 2,175.00
1315 · Misc. Accounts Receivable 50.00
1316 · MLC Receivable 50.00

Total Other Current Assets 898,625.49

Total Current Assets 2,217,384.98

Fixed Assets
1400 · Land 779,800.00
1500 · Buildings & Improvements 332,623.09
1505 · Vehicles & Equipment 2,761,433.28
1506 · Radio Equipment 76,354.12
1510 · Fire Prevention Equipment 542,147.84
1515 · Office Equipment 9,315.47
1520 · Furniture and Fixtures 17,022.90
1600 · Accumulated Depreciation -4,347,921.00

Total Fixed Assets 170,775.70

Other Assets
1050 · Petty Cash-Tax Collector 750.00
1055 · Petty Cash Fire Chief 500.00
1110 · Principal Payments 152,228.00

Total Other Assets 153,478.00

TOTAL ASSETS 2,541,638.68

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

2013 · Payroll Tax SDI WH 12,175.32
2026 · AFLAC 196.74
2028 · P & F Insurance Assoc. 248.09
2250 · Deferred Tax Revenue 2015/2016 20,653.97
2251 · Deferred Tax Revenue 2016-2017 812,924.16
2280 · Misc Other Deferred Revenue 88,644.32
2285 · Deferred Radio Box Income 2,175.00

Total Other Current Liabilities 937,017.60

Total Current Liabilities 937,017.60

Total Liabilities 937,017.60

11:43 AM Cumberland Fire District
04/18/17 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of March 31, 2017

Page 1



Mar 31, 17

Equity
3200 · Unrestricted Net Assets 211,909.76
3300 · Fund Balance transfer from Old 694,361.47
Net Income 698,349.85

Total Equity 1,604,621.08

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,541,638.68

11:43 AM Cumberland Fire District
04/18/17 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of March 31, 2017

Page 2



Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount

Check EFT 03/06/2017 London Health CDH 1002 · FNB HRA Checking

6410.03 · Healthcare Reimb. (HRA) -FF -817.40
6410.03 · Healthcare Reimb. (HRA) -FF -649.70
6410.03 · Healthcare Reimb. (HRA) -FF -98.68
6410.03 · Healthcare Reimb. (HRA) -FF -79.47
6510.03 · Healthcare Reimb. (HRA)-R... -209.76
6410.03 · Healthcare Reimb. (HRA) -FF -147.90

TOTAL -2,002.91

Check EFT 03/13/2017 London Health CDH 1002 · FNB HRA Checking

6410.03 · Healthcare Reimb. (HRA) -FF -468.11
6410.03 · Healthcare Reimb. (HRA) -FF -352.96
6410.03 · Healthcare Reimb. (HRA) -FF -79.47
6610.03 · Healthcare Reimb. (HRA)-A... -70.70
6610.03 · Healthcare Reimb. (HRA)-A... -70.70

TOTAL -1,041.94

Check EFT 03/27/2017 London Health CDH 1002 · FNB HRA Checking

6410.03 · Healthcare Reimb. (HRA) -FF -7.20
6410.03 · Healthcare Reimb. (HRA) -FF -70.70
6410.03 · Healthcare Reimb. (HRA) -FF -79.47

TOTAL -157.37

Check EFT 03/30/2017 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6730 · Bank Service Fee -15.00

TOTAL -15.00

Check POS 03/01/2017 Amazon.com 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6125 · First Aid Equip & Supplies -51.99

TOTAL -51.99

Check POS 03/06/2017 Miradore Ltd 1004 · FNB Fire Prevention

7040 · Spec. Fund Fire Prevention Exp -16.14

TOTAL -16.14

Check POS 03/06/2017 PlanoAmerica 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6110 · Equipment Purchase & Upgrad... -342.98

TOTAL -342.98

Check POS 03/06/2017 Eberhard Manufacturing 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6101 · Vehicle Repair & Maintenance -28.23

TOTAL -28.23

Check POS 03/13/2017 Glendale Parade Store 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6110 · Equipment Purchase & Upgrad... -178.20

TOTAL -178.20

Check POS 03/22/2017 BJ's 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6301 · Building Supplies & Maint. -51.94
6705 · Office Supplies & Expenses -9.55

TOTAL -61.49

Check POS 03/22/2017 Adobe Systems Inc. 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6705 · Office Supplies & Expenses -64.16

TOTAL -64.16

Check POS 03/24/2017 Amazon.com 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6301 · Building Supplies & Maint. -9.18

TOTAL -9.18

2:52 PM Cumberland Fire District
04/11/17 Commissioner's Report

March 2017

Page 1



Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount

Check POS 03/25/2017 CODE 42 SOFTWARE 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6708 · Computer Development Program -9.99

TOTAL -9.99

Check POS 03/27/2017 Amazon.com 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6301 · Building Supplies & Maint. -53.00

TOTAL -53.00

Check POS 03/28/2017 Postmaster 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6706 · Printing & Postage -245.00

TOTAL -245.00

Check POS 03/30/2017 A. Michael Mullane 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

7040 · Spec. Fund Fire Prevention Exp -150.00

TOTAL -150.00

Check POS 03/30/2017 A. Michael Mullane 1004 · FNB Fire Prevention

7040 · Spec. Fund Fire Prevention Exp -150.00

TOTAL -150.00

Check POS 03/30/2017 A. Michael Mullane 1004 · FNB Fire Prevention

7040 · Spec. Fund Fire Prevention Exp -150.00

TOTAL -150.00

Check POS 03/30/2017 Postmaster 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6706 · Printing & Postage -9.39

TOTAL -9.39

Check POS 03/30/2017 Amazon.com 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6908 · Professional Development -77.94

TOTAL -77.94

Check 1005 03/23/2017 Norel Service Company, Inc. 1010 · Navigant Comm/Training

7030 · Spec. Fund Radio Box Alarm -2,950.00

TOTAL -2,950.00

Check 1042 03/09/2017 N.E. Div. Int'l Assoc. of Fire Chiefs 1004 · FNB Fire Prevention

7040 · Spec. Fund Fire Prevention Exp -100.00
7040 · Spec. Fund Fire Prevention Exp -75.00
7040 · Spec. Fund Fire Prevention Exp -75.00
7040 · Spec. Fund Fire Prevention Exp -75.00

TOTAL -325.00

Check 1043 03/23/2017 TriTech Software Systems 1004 · FNB Fire Prevention

7040 · Spec. Fund Fire Prevention Exp -2,898.13

TOTAL -2,898.13

Check 1044 03/30/2017 Cumberland Fire District 1004 · FNB Fire Prevention

1001 · Navigant GF Operating -150.00

TOTAL -150.00

Check 1046 03/30/2017 Cumberland Fire District 1004 · FNB Fire Prevention

1001 · Navigant GF Operating -61,500.00

TOTAL -61,500.00

2:52 PM Cumberland Fire District
04/11/17 Commissioner's Report

March 2017

Page 2



Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount

Check 3075 03/01/2017 American Coradius International LLC 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6800 · Affiliated Fire Associations -60.00

TOTAL -60.00

Check 3076 03/02/2017 Belmont Springs 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6301 · Building Supplies & Maint. -27.99
6301 · Building Supplies & Maint. -16.54
6301 · Building Supplies & Maint. -18.01
6301 · Building Supplies & Maint. -2.97

TOTAL -65.51

Check 3077 03/02/2017 Critical Tool, Inc. 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6125 · First Aid Equip & Supplies -363.00

TOTAL -363.00

Check 3078 03/02/2017 C & S Specialty, Inc. 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6101 · Vehicle Repair & Maintenance -135.60

TOTAL -135.60

Check 3079 03/02/2017 Emergency Reporting 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6145 · Shared Communications -405.67

TOTAL -405.67

Check 3080 03/02/2017 EXXONMOBIL 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6100 · Vehicle Gas & Oil -404.02

TOTAL -404.02

Check 3081 03/02/2017 Janitech 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6301 · Building Supplies & Maint. -376.40

TOTAL -376.40

Check 3082 03/02/2017 NAPA Auto Parts 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6101 · Vehicle Repair & Maintenance -36.97
6101 · Vehicle Repair & Maintenance -46.66
6101 · Vehicle Repair & Maintenance -11.35

TOTAL -94.98

Check 3083 03/02/2017 National Grid Elec Sta5L 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6200 · Electricity -33.70

TOTAL -33.70

Check 3084 03/02/2017 National Grid Elec Sta4L 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6200 · Electricity -33.70

TOTAL -33.70

Check 3085 03/02/2017 Prescott H. Peirce Co. Inc. 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6112 · Equipment Supplies & Repairs -139.25

TOTAL -139.25

Check 3086 03/02/2017 State of Rhode Island 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6905.01 · Drills & Training -220.00

TOTAL -220.00

Check 3087 03/02/2017 Staples Credit 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6705 · Office Supplies & Expenses -29.99
6705 · Office Supplies & Expenses -44.26
6705 · Office Supplies & Expenses -235.98
6705 · Office Supplies & Expenses -143.97

TOTAL -454.20

2:52 PM Cumberland Fire District
04/11/17 Commissioner's Report

March 2017

Page 3



Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount

Check 3088 03/02/2017 Parmelee Poirier & Associates 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6710 · External Accounting Fees -5,000.00

TOTAL -5,000.00

Check 3089 03/02/2017 Tap Auto Service 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6101 · Vehicle Repair & Maintenance -187.32

TOTAL -187.32

Check 3090 03/02/2017 VFIS 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6701 · Insurances -5,323.00

TOTAL -5,323.00

Check 3091 03/02/2017 Verizon 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6202.01 · Telephone -124.99

TOTAL -124.99

Check 3092 03/02/2017 Video Artistry 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6716 · Videographer -180.00

TOTAL -180.00

Check 3093 03/02/2017 Woonsocket Door 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6301 · Building Supplies & Maint. -470.00

TOTAL -470.00

Check 3094 03/09/2017 Michelle D. Baker, Esq. 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6725 · Tax Sale Fee -28,175.00

TOTAL -28,175.00

Check 3095 03/09/2017 Bound Tree Medical 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6125 · First Aid Equip & Supplies -60.83

TOTAL -60.83

Check 3096 03/09/2017 Allied Auto Parts 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6101 · Vehicle Repair & Maintenance -4.80

TOTAL -4.80

Check 3097 03/09/2017 Bulldog Fire Apparatus, Inc. 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6101 · Vehicle Repair & Maintenance -54.41

TOTAL -54.41

Check 3098 03/09/2017 Cumberland Fire District 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

1002 · FNB HRA Checking -5,000.00

TOTAL -5,000.00

Check 3099 03/09/2017 CAI Software LLC 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6715 · Professional Fees -85.17

TOTAL -85.17

Check 3100 03/09/2017 Cumberland Pest Control, LLC 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6301 · Building Supplies & Maint. -25.00
6301 · Building Supplies & Maint. -30.00
6301 · Building Supplies & Maint. -25.00

TOTAL -80.00

2:52 PM Cumberland Fire District
04/11/17 Commissioner's Report

March 2017

Page 4



Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount

Check 3101 03/09/2017 Kevin Clarke 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6510.01 · Healthcare Insurance -Retir... -51.14

TOTAL -51.14

Check 3102 03/09/2017 Depault Ace Hardware 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6301 · Building Supplies & Maint. -23.53
6301 · Building Supplies & Maint. -67.15
6101 · Vehicle Repair & Maintenance -72.28
6301 · Building Supplies & Maint. 16.30

TOTAL -146.66

Check 3103 03/09/2017 Emergency Reporting 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6145 · Shared Communications -200.00

TOTAL -200.00

Check 3104 03/09/2017 Janitech 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6301 · Building Supplies & Maint. -376.40
6301 · Building Supplies & Maint. -116.32
6301 · Building Supplies & Maint. -409.54
6301 · Building Supplies & Maint. 43.19
6301 · Building Supplies & Maint. -275.49

TOTAL -1,134.56

Check 3105 03/09/2017 Kafin Oil Co., Inc. 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6301 · Building Supplies & Maint. -224.00

TOTAL -224.00

Check 3106 03/09/2017 Minuteman Trucks, Inc 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6101 · Vehicle Repair & Maintenance -5,920.99

TOTAL -5,920.99

Check 3107 03/09/2017 National Grid Elec Sta1 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6200 · Electricity -830.31

TOTAL -830.31

Check 3109 03/09/2017 National Grid Gas Sta4 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6201 · Gas & Hot Water -640.22

TOTAL -640.22

Check 3110 03/09/2017 Purchase Power 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6706 · Printing & Postage -112.18

TOTAL -112.18

Check 3111 03/09/2017 Roger's Ace Hardware Inc 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6301 · Building Supplies & Maint. -4.57
6301 · Building Supplies & Maint. -21.45

TOTAL -26.02

Check 3112 03/09/2017 Rossi Law Offices LTD 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

7050 · Tax - Legal & Collection Fees -14.56

TOTAL -14.56

Check 3113 03/09/2017 RI State Fire Academy 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6905.01 · Drills & Training -50.00

TOTAL -50.00

2:52 PM Cumberland Fire District
04/11/17 Commissioner's Report

March 2017

Page 5



Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount

Check 3114 03/09/2017 Town of Cumberland -Hwy Dept 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6100 · Vehicle Gas & Oil -100.27
6100 · Vehicle Gas & Oil -39.20
6100 · Vehicle Gas & Oil -34.74
6100 · Vehicle Gas & Oil -119.84
6100 · Vehicle Gas & Oil -162.47
6100 · Vehicle Gas & Oil -159.81

TOTAL -616.33

Check 3115 03/09/2017 Town of Cumberland Sta2 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6210 · Sewer Assessment & Usage -122.00

TOTAL -122.00

Check 3116 03/09/2017 Town of Cumberland Sta2 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6210 · Sewer Assessment & Usage -327.63

TOTAL -327.63

Check 3117 03/09/2017 Town of Cumberland Sta4 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6210 · Sewer Assessment & Usage -122.00

TOTAL -122.00

Check 3118 03/09/2017 Town of Cumberland Sta1 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6210 · Sewer Assessment & Usage -122.00

TOTAL -122.00

Check 3119 03/09/2017 Vose True Value Hardware 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6101 · Vehicle Repair & Maintenance -16.49

TOTAL -16.49

Check 3120 03/09/2017 The UPS Store # 4893 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6706 · Printing & Postage -10.02

TOTAL -10.02

Check 3121 03/09/2017 W.B. Mason Co., Inc 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6705 · Office Supplies & Expenses -28.58

TOTAL -28.58

Check 3122 03/09/2017 TH Malloy & Sons, Inc 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6100 · Vehicle Gas & Oil -2,565.07

TOTAL -2,565.07

Check 3123 03/09/2017 Tap Auto Service 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6101 · Vehicle Repair & Maintenance -283.74

TOTAL -283.74

Check 3124 03/09/2017 National Grid Gas Sta1 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6201 · Gas & Hot Water -721.74

TOTAL -721.74

Check 3125 03/09/2017 National Grid Gas Sta4 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6201 · Gas & Hot Water -534.38

TOTAL -534.38

Check 3126 03/16/2017 Blue Cross Blue Shield -MCA 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6510.01 · Healthcare Insurance -Retir... -894.00

TOTAL -894.00

2:52 PM Cumberland Fire District
04/11/17 Commissioner's Report

March 2017

Page 6



Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount

Check 3127 03/16/2017 Agera Energy 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6200 · Electricity -731.11

TOTAL -731.11

Check 3128 03/16/2017 Kelley Nickson Morris 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6703.01 · Legal -2,800.00

TOTAL -2,800.00

Check 3129 03/16/2017 National Grid Elec Sta5A 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6200 · Electricity -20.27

TOTAL -20.27

Check 3130 03/16/2017 National Grid Gas Sta5 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6201 · Gas & Hot Water -455.05

TOTAL -455.05

Check 3131 03/16/2017 National Grid Gas Sta2 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6201 · Gas & Hot Water -610.21

TOTAL -610.21

Check 3132 03/16/2017 National Grid Elec Sta2 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6200 · Electricity -571.49

TOTAL -571.49

Check 3133 03/16/2017 National Grid Elec Sta5 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6200 · Electricity -453.19

TOTAL -453.19

Check 3134 03/16/2017 National Grid Elec Sta4 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6200 · Electricity -696.10

TOTAL -696.10

Check 3135 03/16/2017 National Grid Gas Sta5A 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6201 · Gas & Hot Water -111.00

TOTAL -111.00

Check 3136 03/16/2017 Prescott H. Peirce Co. Inc. 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6112 · Equipment Supplies & Repairs -282.25

TOTAL -282.25

Check 3137 03/16/2017 Shipman's Fire Equipment 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6112 · Equipment Supplies & Repairs -45.00

TOTAL -45.00

Check 3138 03/16/2017 Verizon Wireless 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6202.02 · Air Cards -201.50
6202.02 · Air Cards -320.08

TOTAL -521.58

Check 3139 03/23/2017 A & P Fire Systems 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6150 · Fire Alarm Testing -81.00
6150 · Fire Alarm Testing -81.00
6150 · Fire Alarm Testing -81.00

TOTAL -243.00

2:52 PM Cumberland Fire District
04/11/17 Commissioner's Report

March 2017

Page 7



Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount

Check 3140 03/23/2017 Blue Cross & Blue Shield 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6410.01 · Healthcare Insurance -66,525.64
6510.01 · Healthcare Insurance -Retir... -8,709.56
6610.01 · Healthcare Insurance -Admin -5,116.04

TOTAL -80,351.24

Check 3141 03/23/2017 Cumberland Glass Co., Inc. 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6301 · Building Supplies & Maint. -170.00

TOTAL -170.00

Check 3142 03/23/2017 Cox Communications 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6202.01 · Telephone -929.58

TOTAL -929.58

Check 3143 03/23/2017 Cumberland, RI - Water Sta 4 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6211 · Water Usage Fees -27.77

TOTAL -27.77

Check 3144 03/23/2017 Cumberland, RI - Water Sta 2 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6211 · Water Usage Fees -112.18

TOTAL -112.18

Check 3145 03/23/2017 Cumberland, RI - Water Sta 5 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6211 · Water Usage Fees -138.51

TOTAL -138.51

Check 3146 03/23/2017 Delta Dental 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6410.04 · Healthcare -Dental -5,399.90
6510.04 · Healthcare -Dental -Retirees -379.25
6610.04 · Healthcare -Dental -Admin -428.42

TOTAL -6,207.57

Check 3147 03/23/2017 Michelle D. Baker, Esq. 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6725 · Tax Sale Fee -225.00

TOTAL -225.00

Check 3148 03/23/2017 Northeast Rescue Systems 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6110 · Equipment Purchase & Upgrad... -424.00

TOTAL -424.00

Check 3149 03/23/2017 Narragansett Bay Comm Sta1 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6210 · Sewer Assessment & Usage -111.24

TOTAL -111.24

Check 3150 03/23/2017 Narragansett Bay Comm Sta2 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6210 · Sewer Assessment & Usage -100.98

TOTAL -100.98

Check 3151 03/23/2017 Narragansett Bay Comm Sta4 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6210 · Sewer Assessment & Usage -44.30

TOTAL -44.30

Check 3152 03/23/2017 Pawtucket Water Supply Board 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6211 · Water Usage Fees -56.72

TOTAL -56.72

2:52 PM Cumberland Fire District
04/11/17 Commissioner's Report

March 2017

Page 8



Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount

Check 3153 03/23/2017 Pawtucket Water Supply -Hydrants 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6215.02 · Hydrant Fees - Pawtucket -10,364.15

TOTAL -10,364.15

Check 3154 03/23/2017 Verizon 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6202.01 · Telephone -124.99

TOTAL -124.99

Check 3155 03/23/2017 Shell Fleet Plus 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6100 · Vehicle Gas & Oil -383.50

TOTAL -383.50

Check 3156 03/23/2017 Beacon Mutual Insurance 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6701 · Insurances -173.00

TOTAL -173.00

Check 3158 03/29/2017 Belmont Springs 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6301 · Building Supplies & Maint. -63.16
6301 · Building Supplies & Maint. -37.15
6301 · Building Supplies & Maint. -36.33
6301 · Building Supplies & Maint. -37.32

TOTAL -173.96

Check 3159 03/29/2017 Janitech 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6301 · Building Supplies & Maint. -203.87
6301 · Building Supplies & Maint. -81.10

TOTAL -284.97

Check 3160 03/29/2017 ICSC 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6130 · Air Cascade Maintenance -272.04

TOTAL -272.04

Check 3161 03/29/2017 Minuteman Trucks, Inc 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6101 · Vehicle Repair & Maintenance -1,013.66
6101 · Vehicle Repair & Maintenance -535.04
6101 · Vehicle Repair & Maintenance -376.41

TOTAL -1,925.11

Check 3162 03/29/2017 NAPA Auto Parts 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6101 · Vehicle Repair & Maintenance -93.19

TOTAL -93.19

Check 3163 03/29/2017 National Grid Elec Sta5L 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6200 · Electricity -29.37

TOTAL -29.37

Check 3164 03/29/2017 National Grid Elec Sta4L 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6200 · Electricity -29.37

TOTAL -29.37

Check 3165 03/29/2017 Shipman's Fire Equipment 1001 · Navigant GF Operating

6112 · Equipment Supplies & Repairs -45.00

TOTAL -45.00

2:52 PM Cumberland Fire District
04/11/17 Commissioner's Report

March 2017

Page 9



Jul '16 - Mar 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4000.01 · Tax Revenue 2016 6,354,885.55 7,139,873.96 (784,988.41) 89.0%
4001 · Tax Revenue 2015 & Prior 83,357.87 114,662.00 (31,304.13) 72.7%
4003 · Tax Revenue Refund (11,418.28) 0.00 (11,418.28) 100.0%
4007 · NSF Fee Reimbursement Income 170.00 100.00 70.00 170.0%
4010 · Interest Income- Past Due Taxes 29,752.87 30,000.00 (247.13) 99.2%
4015 · Fire Prevention/Plan Review 62,545.00 42,000.00 20,545.00 148.9%
4050 · Interest Income General Fund 5,997.37 8,000.00 (2,002.63) 75.0%
4055 · Interest Income HRA Fund 159.75 200.00 (40.25) 79.9%
4060 · Interest Income Truck Fund 516.39 650.00 (133.61) 79.4%
4065 · Interest Income Fire Prevention 180.43 250.00 (69.57) 72.2%
4070 · Interest Income-Retiremt Health 554.24 700.00 (145.76) 79.2%
4075 · Interest Income Comm/Training 0.00 25.00 (25.00) 0.0%
4103 · Grant Income 78,942.30 0.00 78,942.30 100.0%
4105 · Reimbursed Ins.-Former Employee 20,321.95 21,040.80 (718.85) 96.6%
4110 · Miscellaneous Other Income 3,734.55 5,000.00 (1,265.45) 74.7%
4110.1 · Revenue Rescue Income 8,467.05 8,000.00 467.05 105.8%
4110.2 · Insurance Refund 1,233.00 0.00 1,233.00 100.0%
4110.3 · Detail Reimbursement 41,001.15 25,231.00 15,770.15 162.5%
4110.4 · IOD Ins. Reimbursement 68,399.99 0.00 68,399.99 100.0%
4110.5 · Fire Prevention Reimbursement 69.98 61,500.00 (61,430.02) 0.1%
4110.6 · MLC Fees 3,025.00 0.00 3,025.00 100.0%
4113 · Income Radio Box 2016 22,750.00 23,000.00 (250.00) 98.9%
4114 · Income Radio Box 2015 & Prior 250.00 0.00 250.00 100.0%
4115 · Tax Sale Fee Income 74,649.43 35,000.00 39,649.43 213.3%
4200 · Sale of Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4300 · Transfer from Surplus (Cap Exp) 0.00 65,000.00 (65,000.00) 0.0%

Total Income 6,849,545.59 7,580,232.76 (730,687.17) 90.4%

Gross Profit 6,849,545.59 7,580,232.76 (730,687.17) 90.4%

Expense
6100 · Vehicle Gas & Oil 23,679.30 35,000.00 (11,320.70) 67.7%
6101 · Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 70,405.01 92,000.00 (21,594.99) 76.5%
6110 · Equipment Purchase & Upgrading 23,245.76 30,000.00 (6,754.24) 77.5%
6112 · Equipment Supplies & Repairs 5,168.04 7,000.00 (1,831.96) 73.8%
6113 · Equip Testing & Certification 9,503.25 10,000.00 (496.75) 95.0%
6120 · Radio Equip Upgrades & Maint 1,915.63 3,000.00 (1,084.37) 63.9%
6125 · First Aid Equip & Supplies 5,393.53 8,000.00 (2,606.47) 67.4%
6130 · Air Cascade Maintenance 2,341.18 2,000.00 341.18 117.1%
6140 · Communications Upgrades 365.00 2,000.00 (1,635.00) 18.3%
6145 · Shared Communications 5,332.42 6,000.00 (667.58) 88.9%
6150 · Fire Alarm Testing 897.00 1,500.00 (603.00) 59.8%
6200 · Electricity 29,584.19 36,000.00 (6,415.81) 82.2%
6201 · Gas & Hot Water 11,795.33 15,000.00 (3,204.67) 78.6%
6202.01 · Telephone 9,946.12 12,000.00 (2,053.88) 82.9%
6202.02 · Air Cards 3,351.40 4,000.00 (648.60) 83.8%
6210 · Sewer Assessment & Usage 3,066.72 3,500.00 (433.28) 87.6%
6211 · Water Usage Fees 1,829.80 3,000.00 (1,170.20) 61.0%
6215.01 · Hydrant Fees - Cumberland 224,070.00 224,070.00 0.00 100.0%
6215.02 · Hydrant Fees - Pawtucket 100,743.50 137,088.00 (36,344.50) 73.5%
6301 · Building Supplies & Maint. 26,240.69 28,298.00 (2,057.31) 92.7%
6305 · Furnishings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6310 · Capital Improvements 0.00 91,617.00 (91,617.00) 0.0%
6400.01 · Firefighters Salaries 1,977,908.05 2,820,919.42 (843,011.37) 70.1%
6400.02 · EMT Incentive 57,425.52 81,800.00 (24,374.48) 70.2%
6400.03 · OT Wages 138,006.82 0.00 138,006.82 100.0%
6400.04 · OT Vacation 263,684.17 374,400.00 (110,715.83) 70.4%
6400.05 · OT Sick 217,721.47 164,500.77 53,220.70 132.4%
6400.06 · OT Personal 30,089.25 49,848.72 (19,759.47) 60.4%
6400.07 · OT Injured on Duty Fill In 117,989.42 0.00 117,989.42 100.0%
6400.08 · Holiday Stipend 132,524.11 162,745.35 (30,221.24) 81.4%
6400.09 · Longevity Pay 101,871.21 121,436.23 (19,565.02) 83.9%
6400.10 · Acting Officer Pay 928.52 2,000.00 (1,071.48) 46.4%
6400.11 · Detail Pay 36,571.50 23,597.00 12,974.50 155.0%
6400.12 · Other Salaries 427.37 1,000.00 (572.63) 42.7%
6400.13 · Injured on Duty Salaries 82,496.65 0.00 82,496.65 100.0%
6400.14 · Clothing Allowance 44,100.00 45,900.00 (1,800.00) 96.1%

11:39 AM Cumberland Fire District
04/18/17 Income & Expenses Budget vs Actual
Accrual Basis July 2016 through March 2017

Page 1



Jul '16 - Mar 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

6400.15 · Education Incentive 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 100.0%
6401 · Payroll Tax Expense 231,614.66 289,334.53 (57,719.87) 80.1%
6402 · Pension Expense 519,634.42 711,141.69 (191,507.27) 73.1%
6410.01 · Healthcare Insurance 681,488.79 816,414.20 (134,925.41) 83.5%
6410.02 · Healthcare Co-Pays (65,168.84) (94,918.98) 29,750.14 68.7%
6410.03 · Healthcare Reimb. (HRA) -FF 30,517.75 48,000.00 (17,482.25) 63.6%
6410.04 · Healthcare -Dental 47,748.75 64,964.91 (17,216.16) 73.5%
6410.05 · Healthcare -Vision 5,000.00 5,200.00 (200.00) 96.2%
6420 · Life Insurance 9,850.00 9,850.00 0.00 100.0%
6430 · Education Tuition Cost 4,162.00 8,000.00 (3,838.00) 52.0%
6510.01 · Healthcare Insurance -Retirees 95,516.36 121,315.65 (25,799.29) 78.7%
6510.03 · Healthcare Reimb. (HRA)-Retiree 4,837.52 6,000.00 (1,162.48) 80.6%
6510.04 · Healthcare -Dental -Retirees 3,413.25 4,213.92 (800.67) 81.0%
6520 · COLA - Retirees 10,311.68 10,311.68 0.00 100.0%
6600 · Administrative Salaries 210,102.01 284,637.70 (74,535.69) 73.8%
6601 · District Clerk 1,433.35 1,433.00 0.35 100.0%
6605 · District Commissioner Stipends 5,675.00 11,350.00 (5,675.00) 50.0%
6610.01 · Healthcare Insurance -Admin 51,160.40 64,718.00 (13,557.60) 79.1%
6610.02 · Healthcare Co-Pays -Admin (4,935.06) (7,772.82) 2,837.76 63.5%
6610.03 · Healthcare Reimb. (HRA)-Admin 7,888.66 9,500.00 (1,611.34) 83.0%
6610.04 · Healthcare -Dental -Admin 3,855.78 6,444.00 (2,588.22) 59.8%
6615 · Payroll Tax Expense -Admin 15,755.38 21,774.79 (6,019.41) 72.4%
6701 · Insurances 305,802.00 320,000.00 (14,198.00) 95.6%
6703.01 · Legal 11,437.50 15,000.00 (3,562.50) 76.3%
6703.02 · Legal - CBA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6703.03 · Legal - PWSB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6705 · Office Supplies & Expenses 9,133.98 10,000.00 (866.02) 91.3%
6706 · Printing & Postage 3,581.36 5,000.00 (1,418.64) 71.6%
6707 · Newspaper Advertisements 902.93 2,250.00 (1,347.07) 40.1%
6708 · Computer Development Program 456.79 500.00 (43.21) 91.4%
6709 · Computerized Tax Bills 11,505.05 12,000.00 (494.95) 95.9%
6710 · External Accounting Fees 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 100.0%
6711 · Fire Chief Expenses 253.99 1,500.00 (1,246.01) 16.9%
6712 · Fire Prevention Offset 27.95 1,000.00 (972.05) 2.8%
6713 · Grants - Matching Funds 3,552.00 5,000.00 (1,448.00) 71.0%
6714 · Payroll Processing Fees 9,142.39 12,000.00 (2,857.61) 76.2%
6715 · Professional Fees 1,782.59 2,000.00 (217.41) 89.1%
6716 · Videographer 1,140.00 2,000.00 (860.00) 57.0%
6720 · Abatements 25,970.28 27,000.00 (1,029.72) 96.2%
6725 · Tax Sale Fee 76,650.28 96,600.00 (19,949.72) 79.3%
6730 · Bank Service Fee 71.00 100.00 (29.00) 71.0%
6800 · Affiliated Fire Associations 553.90 1,000.00 (446.10) 55.4%
6801 · Call Firefighters Stipends 840.00 1,000.00 (160.00) 84.0%
6905.01 · Drills & Training 1,776.86 3,000.00 (1,223.14) 59.2%
6905.02 · FP & EMS Training 64.20 500.00 (435.80) 12.8%
6906 · Medical Examinations 5,286.25 5,500.00 (213.75) 96.1%
6907 · Employee Support Health&Welfare 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6908 · Professional Development 99.94 150.00 (50.06) 66.6%
6920 · Part Time Firefighter Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6921 · Part Time - Uniforms/Clothing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7010 · Contingency 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00) 0.0%
7020 · Sick Time Payout 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00) 0.0%
7030 · Spec. Fund Radio Box Alarm 10,278.01 10,000.00 278.01 102.8%
7040 · Spec. Fund Fire Prevention Exp 17,824.50 18,000.00 (175.50) 99.0%
7050 · Tax - Legal & Collection Fees 582.20 1,000.00 (417.80) 58.2%
7100 · Depreciation Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Expense 6,151,195.74 7,580,232.76 (1,429,037.02) 81.1%

Net Ordinary Income 698,349.85 0.00 698,349.85 100.0%

Net Income 698,349.85 0.00 698,349.85 100.0%

11:39 AM Cumberland Fire District
04/18/17 Income & Expenses Budget vs Actual
Accrual Basis July 2016 through March 2017

Page 2



Mar 31, 17
Debit Credit

1001 · Navigant GF Operating 318,783.32
1002 · FNB HRA Checking 7,369.55
1003 · FNB HRA Savings 0.00
1004 · FNB Fire Prevention 31,506.11
1005 · Navigant Savings MM 193,227.75
1007 · FNB Retiree HealthCare Fund 307,939.46
1008 · FNB Truck Fund 282,592.98
1009 · FNB FP Savings 100,246.21
1010 · Navigant Comm/Training 77,094.11
1020 · CMEFCU - Comm/Training Acct 0.00
1025 · CFD Checking/Savings 0.00
1026 · CHFD Checking/Savings 0.00
1027 · NCFD Checking/Savings 0.00
1028 · VFFD Checking/Savings 0.00
1140 · Tax Receivable 2004 & prior 0.00
1170 · Tax Receivable 2008 & prior 0.00
1175 · Tax Receivable 2009 0.00
1180 · Tax Receivable 2010 0.00
1185 · Tax Receivable 2011 0.00
1190 · Tax Receivable 2012 0.00
1195 · Tax Receivable 2013 0.00
1200 · Tax Receivable 2014 0.00
1205 · Tax Receivable 2015 & Prior 26,767.14
1210 · Tax Receivable 2016 781,309.03
1300 · Collection/Returned CK Fees 35.00
1305 · Tax Sale Fees 88,239.32
1310 · Radio Box Fees 2,175.00
1315 · Misc. Accounts Receivable 50.00
1316 · MLC Receivable 50.00
1320 · Prepaid Expenses 0.00
1400 · Land 779,800.00
1500 · Buildings & Improvements 332,623.09
1505 · Vehicles & Equipment 2,761,433.28
1506 · Radio Equipment 76,354.12
1510 · Fire Prevention Equipment 542,147.84
1515 · Office Equipment 9,315.47
1520 · Furniture and Fixtures 17,022.90
1600 · Accumulated Depreciation 4,347,921.00
1050 · Petty Cash-Tax Collector 750.00
1055 · Petty Cash Fire Chief 500.00
1110 · Principal Payments 152,228.00
2000 · Accounts Payable 0.00
2000.01 · Accounts Payable 2016 0.00
2005 · Accrued Payroll at FYE 0.00
2010 · Payroll Taxes SS/MED 0.00
2011 · Payroll Tax FED W/H 0.00
2012 · Payroll Tax ST W/H 0.00
2013 · Payroll Tax SDI WH 12,175.32
2015 · Union Dues WH 0.00
2020.1 · State Pension WH EE 414H (VF1) 0.00
2020.2 · State Pension WH EE 414H (CF2) 0.00
2020.3 · State Pension WH EE 414H (CH4) 0.00
2020.4 · State Pension WH EE 414H (NC5) 0.00
2025.1 · 457(b) W/H AMI 0.00
2025.2 · 457(b) W/H Nationwide 0.00
2026 · AFLAC 196.74
2027.2 · Garnishment WH (CF2) 0.00
2027.3 · Garnishment WH (CH4) 0.00
2027.4 · Garnishment WH (NC5) 0.00
2028 · P & F Insurance Assoc. 248.09
2035 · CMEFCU - SAVINGS 0.00
2250 · Deferred Tax Revenue 2015/2016 20,653.97
2251 · Deferred Tax Revenue 2016-2017 812,924.16
2280 · Misc Other Deferred Revenue 88,644.32
2285 · Deferred Radio Box Income 2,175.00
2505 · Notes Payable - NCFD Truck Loan 0.00
2520.1 · ACC. Retirement (ER)(VF1) 0.00
2520.2 · ACC. Retirement (ER)(CF2) 0.00

11:46 AM Cumberland Fire District
04/18/17 Trial Balance
Accrual Basis As of March 31, 2017

Page 1



Mar 31, 17
Debit Credit

2520.3 · ACC. Retirement (ER)(CH4) 0.00
2520.4 · ACC. Retirement (ER)(NC5) 0.00
2600 · Accrued Expenses 0.00
2700 · Accrued 2016 Tax Revenue 0.00
2705 · Accrued 2016 Radio Box Income 0.00
3200 · Unrestricted Net Assets 211,909.76
3300 · Fund Balance transfer from Old 694,361.47
4000.01 · Tax Revenue 2016 6,354,885.55
4001 · Tax Revenue 2015 & Prior 83,357.87
4003 · Tax Revenue Refund 11,418.28
4007 · NSF Fee Reimbursement Income 170.00
4010 · Interest Income- Past Due Taxes 29,752.87
4015 · Fire Prevention/Plan Review 62,545.00
4050 · Interest Income General Fund 5,997.37
4055 · Interest Income HRA Fund 159.75
4060 · Interest Income Truck Fund 516.39
4065 · Interest Income Fire Prevention 180.43
4070 · Interest Income-Retiremt Health 554.24
4103 · Grant Income 78,942.30
4105 · Reimbursed Ins.-Former Employee 20,321.95
4110 · Miscellaneous Other Income 3,734.55
4110.1 · Revenue Rescue Income 8,467.05
4110.2 · Insurance Refund 1,233.00
4110.3 · Detail Reimbursement 41,001.15
4110.4 · IOD Ins. Reimbursement 68,399.99
4110.5 · Fire Prevention Reimbursement 69.98
4110.6 · MLC Fees 3,025.00
4113 · Income Radio Box 2016 22,750.00
4114 · Income Radio Box 2015 & Prior 250.00
4115 · Tax Sale Fee Income 74,649.43
6100 · Vehicle Gas & Oil 23,679.30
6101 · Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 70,405.01
6110 · Equipment Purchase & Upgrading 23,245.76
6112 · Equipment Supplies & Repairs 5,168.04
6113 · Equip Testing & Certification 9,503.25
6120 · Radio Equip Upgrades & Maint 1,915.63
6125 · First Aid Equip & Supplies 5,393.53
6130 · Air Cascade Maintenance 2,341.18
6140 · Communications Upgrades 365.00
6145 · Shared Communications 5,332.42
6150 · Fire Alarm Testing 897.00
6200 · Electricity 29,584.19
6201 · Gas & Hot Water 11,795.33
6202.01 · Telephone 9,946.12
6202.02 · Air Cards 3,351.40
6210 · Sewer Assessment & Usage 3,066.72
6211 · Water Usage Fees 1,829.80
6215.01 · Hydrant Fees - Cumberland 224,070.00
6215.02 · Hydrant Fees - Pawtucket 100,743.50
6301 · Building Supplies & Maint. 26,240.69
6400.01 · Firefighters Salaries 1,977,908.05
6400.02 · EMT Incentive 57,425.52
6400.03 · OT Wages 138,006.82
6400.04 · OT Vacation 263,684.17
6400.05 · OT Sick 217,721.47
6400.06 · OT Personal 30,089.25
6400.07 · OT Injured on Duty Fill In 117,989.42
6400.08 · Holiday Stipend 132,524.11
6400.09 · Longevity Pay 101,871.21
6400.10 · Acting Officer Pay 928.52
6400.11 · Detail Pay 36,571.50
6400.12 · Other Salaries 427.37
6400.13 · Injured on Duty Salaries 82,496.65
6400.14 · Clothing Allowance 44,100.00
6400.15 · Education Incentive 7,000.00
6401 · Payroll Tax Expense 231,614.66
6402 · Pension Expense 519,634.42
6410.01 · Healthcare Insurance 681,488.79

11:46 AM Cumberland Fire District
04/18/17 Trial Balance
Accrual Basis As of March 31, 2017

Page 2



Mar 31, 17
Debit Credit

6410.02 · Healthcare Co-Pays 65,168.84
6410.03 · Healthcare Reimb. (HRA) -FF 30,517.75
6410.04 · Healthcare -Dental 47,748.75
6410.05 · Healthcare -Vision 5,000.00
6420 · Life Insurance 9,850.00
6430 · Education Tuition Cost 4,162.00
6510.01 · Healthcare Insurance -Retirees 95,516.36
6510.03 · Healthcare Reimb. (HRA)-Retiree 4,837.52
6510.04 · Healthcare -Dental -Retirees 3,413.25
6520 · COLA - Retirees 10,311.68
6600 · Administrative Salaries 210,102.01
6601 · District Clerk 1,433.35
6605 · District Commissioner Stipends 5,675.00
6610.01 · Healthcare Insurance -Admin 51,160.40
6610.02 · Healthcare Co-Pays -Admin 4,935.06
6610.03 · Healthcare Reimb. (HRA)-Admin 7,888.66
6610.04 · Healthcare -Dental -Admin 3,855.78
6615 · Payroll Tax Expense -Admin 15,755.38
6701 · Insurances 305,802.00
6703.01 · Legal 11,437.50
6703.03 · Legal - PWSB 0.00
6705 · Office Supplies & Expenses 9,133.98
6706 · Printing & Postage 3,581.36
6707 · Newspaper Advertisements 902.93
6708 · Computer Development Program 456.79
6709 · Computerized Tax Bills 11,505.05
6710 · External Accounting Fees 15,000.00
6711 · Fire Chief Expenses 253.99
6712 · Fire Prevention Offset 27.95
6713 · Grants - Matching Funds 3,552.00
6714 · Payroll Processing Fees 9,142.39
6715 · Professional Fees 1,782.59
6716 · Videographer 1,140.00
6720 · Abatements 25,970.28
6725 · Tax Sale Fee 76,650.28
6730 · Bank Service Fee 71.00
6800 · Affiliated Fire Associations 553.90
6801 · Call Firefighters Stipends 840.00
6905.01 · Drills & Training 1,776.86
6905.02 · FP & EMS Training 64.20
6906 · Medical Examinations 5,286.25
6908 · Professional Development 99.94
7030 · Spec. Fund Radio Box Alarm 10,278.01
7040 · Spec. Fund Fire Prevention Exp 17,824.50
7050 · Tax - Legal & Collection Fees 582.20

TOTAL 13,122,277.60 13,122,277.60

11:46 AM Cumberland Fire District
04/18/17 Trial Balance
Accrual Basis As of March 31, 2017

Page 3











FC-R-2017-07 1 

CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT  2 

Resolution 3 
 4 
RESOLUTION:         Authorizing the Finance Director to pay Minuteman Trucks, Inc. 5 

Inc. an amount not to exceed 3,473.37.  6 
 7 
 8 
WHEREAS:       Minuteman Trucks, Inc.  was contracted to make repairs to   9 
   Engine 5 10 
 11 
WHEREAS:  All repairs have been made with the approval of the Chief.  12 
 13 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT AS 14 
FOLLOWS: 15 

 16 
RESOLVED: The Finance Director is authorized to pay Minuteman Trucks, 17 

Inc. an amount not to exceed $3,473.27 18 
 19 
 20 
Voted on this 25th day of April, 2017 21 
 22 
 23 
 24 

_________________________ 25 
 Cynthia Ouellette, Chairperson  26 

 27 
PASSED: 28 
YAY:  NAY:  29 



CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT 

Kenneth A Finlay 

Chief of Departmenl 
kf1nlay@cumberlandfire org 

Headquarters Station Four 
3502 Mendon Road • Cumberland, RI 02864 
Phone 401-658-0544 Fax 401-658-2198 

www cumberlandfire org 

Board of Commissioners 
Request for Payment 
Minuteman Invoice 
April 17, 2017 

Commissioners:

Attached please find an invoice in the amount of $3,473.37, for repairs to      
Engine 5  performed by Minuteman Trucks. 

The service has been completed, and the vehicle placed by in service 

Sincerely, 

Chief Kenneth A Finlay 
Cumberland Fire Department 

Station One 
555 High Street 
401-722-5992 

Station Two 
1530 Mendon Road 

401-333-4311 

Station Five 
50 Arnold Mills Road 

401-333-2244 





FC-R-2017-08 1 

CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT  2 

Resolution 3 
 4 
RESOLUTION:         Authorizing the Finance Director to pay KAFIN Oil Co., Inc. an 5 

amount not to exceed $6,568.00.  6 
 7 
 8 
WHEREAS:       KAFIN Oil Co., Inc. was contracted to replace the HVAC system    9 
   at Station 1 10 
 11 
WHEREAS:  The current HVAC system needing replacement is 20 years old  12 
 13 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT AS 14 
FOLLOWS: 15 

 16 
Section 1: Chief Kenneth Finlay is authorized to manage and expend 17 

funds as noted in the KAFIN Oil Proposal in an amount not to 18 
exceed $6,568.00. 19 

 20 
Voted on this 25th day of April, 2017 21 
 22 
 23 
 24 

_________________________ 25 
 Cynthia Ouellette, Chairperson  26 

 27 
PASSED: 28 
YAY:  NAY:  29 



CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT 

Kenneth A Finlay 

Chief of Department 
kfinlay@cumberlandfire org 

Headquarters Station Four 
3502 Mendon Road· Cumberland, RI 02864 
Phone 401-658-0544 Fax 401-658-2198 

www cumberlandfire org 

Board of Commissioners 
Request for Payment 
KAFAN Oil Co. Invoice 
April 17, 2017 

Commissioners:

Attached please find a quote from KAFIN Oil Co. Inc., to replace the HVAC system at 
Station 1 Last year the smaller unit was replaced by this company after seeking bids 
At the time, seeing both units were original to the building, in 1988, it was suggested we 
consider replacing the main unit also, which is this request 

The funding source was budgeted for this expense in line 6310, and sufficient funds 
remain. 

I am asking for approval of this request for an investment in our infrastructure. 

Sincerely, 

Chief Kenneth A. Finlay 
Cumberland Fire Department 

Station One 
555 High Street 
401-722-5992 

Station Two 
1530 Mendon Road 

401-333-4311 

Station Five 
50 Arnold Mills Road 

401-333-2244 





FC-R-2017-09 1 

CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT  2 

Resolution 3 
 4 
RESOLUTION:         Authorizing the Finance Director to pay Jalette Contracting Inc. 5 

in an amount not to exceed $21,500.00  6 
 7 
 8 
WHEREAS:       Jalette Contracting Inc. has been contracted to replace the  9 
   roofs at Station 5 10 
 11 
WHEREAS: The current roofs are over 30 years old and showing signs of  12 

the need to replace 13 
 14 
WHEREAS: Funding for this expense will be from budget line 6310, Capital 15 

Improvements 16 
 17 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT AS 18 
FOLLOWS: 19 

 20 
Section 1: Chief Kenneth Finlay is authorized to manage and expend 21 

funds as noted in the Jalette Contracting Inc. Proposal in an 22 
amount not to exceed $21,500.00 23 

 24 
Voted on this 25th day of April, 2017 25 
 26 
 27 
 28 

_________________________ 29 
 Cynthia Ouellette, Chairperson  30 

 31 
PASSED: 32 
YAY:  NAY:  33 



CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT 

Kenneth A Finlay 

Chief of Department 
kf1nlay@cumberlandfire org 

Headquarters Station Four 
3502 Mendon Road • Cumberland RI 02864 
Phone 401-658-0544 Fax 401-658-2198 

www.cumberlandfire org 

Board of Commissioners 
Request for Payment 
Jalette Contracting Invoice 
April 17, 2017 

Commissioners; 

Attached , please find a quote from Jalette Contracting to replace the roofs at Station 5. 
The roofs are in excess of thirty years old and are showing signs of fatigue and failure I 
would like to take a preventive approach and replace the roofing before too much water 
rots the decking and we have a bigger repair issue. The project was budgeted in the 
FY17 budget 

Competitive bids were sought and Jalette was the low bidder, and has done work for the 
District in the past at Stations 1 & 4, and has shown a high level of quality and 
workmanship 

The funding source was budgeted for this expense in line 6310, and sufficient funds 
remain. 

I am asking for approval of this request for an investment in our infrastructure. 

Sincerely, 

Chief Kenneth A. Finlay 
Cumberland Fire Department 

Station One 
555 High Street 
401-722-5992 

Station Two 
1530 Mendon Roacl 

401-333-4311 

Station Five 
50 Arnold Mills Road 

401-333-2244 





FC-R-2017-10 1 

CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT  2 

Resolution 3 
 4 
RESOLUTION:         Authorizing the Tax Collector to uncollectible tax sale fees in 5 

the amount of $300.00 6 
 7 
 8 
WHEREAS:    The Tax Collector has determined that property at 348 Scott 9 

Road has been taken by the Town of Cumberland through tax 10 
sale and is now a tax-exempt property   11 

 12 
Account Receivable Address1 Amount Comments 

     
F20-0020-00          2016 2016-2 TAX 

SALE 
348 SCOTT ROAD  $   300.00  Original Plat 066 Lot 099 was changed. Town 

has divided this and is now 066-0104 and 
066-0105 and both have been taken over by 
town; there is no longer a house on this 
property and should not have gone to tax 
sale; town has taken lots by tax sale and 
account is now tax exempt; fees are 
uncollectible 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS: 13 
 14 
Section 1:       The Tax Collector is authorized to abate as shown in the  15 
   attached reports. 16 
 17 
Date adopted:  April 25, 2017 18 
 19 
 20 
 21 
       _________________________  22 
       Cynthia Ouellette, Chairperson  23 
 24 
 25 
PASSED: 26 
YAY:  NAY: 27 








	Posted: SOS Web Site
	Minutes draft 03.30.17 proposed.pdf
	PROPOSED MINUTES
	OF MEETING OF THE
	CUMBERLAND FIRE DISTRICT
	March 30, 2017




